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Kimberley Pena

_________ OG0 N-ET.
From: Kimberley Pena
Sent:  Wednesday, February 24, 2010 9:19 AM
To: Katherine Fleming
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079-E coM __
APA ____
Per this e-mail, we will return to the source DN 08432-09. Thank you. ECR _____
GCL ____
From: Katherine Fleming RAD ___
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 2:56 PM SSsC
To: Kimberley Pena ADM

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079-EI OPC

Yes, please. - CLK I ﬁé(:@w

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 2:30 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079-EI

Katherine, [ have updated the NOI (DN 08431-09) to reflect that DN 09403-09 is the official request, s0 now it
is green. 1 have cross reference DN 08432-09 with 09204-09. Do you want me to return DN 08432-09 to the
source since it came in with the NOI?

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 1:55 PM
To: Katherine Fleming; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: Docket No, 090079-El

Kim,

[ know that you said you were working on this and T was just wondering what the status of this document is.

Thanks.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 5:03 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Docket No. 090079-E1

Kim

]

I was looking at DN 08431-09 and 08432-09 and it is a notice of intent, which has been covered by the actual
request filed in DN 09204-09. I think that 08432-09 can now be green.

Thanks!
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